
From: David Konczal 

To: John Kennedy 
Date: February 22, 2005

Subject:   
FCC File # 0009-EX-PL-2005
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

This will confirm that AMSC-1 and MSAT-1 are both geostationary (GSO) satellites.  AMSC-1 
is licensed by the FCC to operate at the 100.95 West Longitude orbital location.  MSAT-1 is 
licensed by Industry Canada to operate at the 106.5 West Longitude orbital location.  Both 
AMSC-1 and MSAT-1 are currently operating at their licensed orbital locations.  Satellite 
transmissions associated with this experiment will only be made to and from the AMSC-1 
satellite.

Please contact me with any inquiries regarding this matter.

Richard O. Evans
Mobile Satellite Ventures LP
devans@msvlp.com


